VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2024
6:00 PM

HEALD AUDITORIUM

AGENDA

Village Trustees Meeting- Auqust 6, 2024 Zoom Link

Meeting I1D: 984 2249 8745
Passcode: 045593

One tap mobile
+13126266799, 98422498745 #,,,,*045593# US (Chicago)
+16469313860, 98422498745 #,,,,*045593# US

Dial by your location
https://zoom.us/u/acaJsrnL 7x

1. Call to Order:

2. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removal to the Agenda:

3. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting(s):
a. July 2, 2024
b. July 12, 2024 Special Meeting
c. July 16, 2024 Special Meeting

4. Comments from Citizens:

5. Rules of Procedure:

6. Allocation Review & Possibly Approve:
a. 31 Plumley Avenue — Would like an add’l 2 bedrooms to make a 5-bedroom allocation



https://zoom.us/j/98422498745?pwd=bEx6ZjZuYWJocmNjYlV0MCtvR0FRQT09
https://zoom.us/u/acaJsrnL7x

b. 81 Andover St- Would like to subdivide this property and build a new 3-bedroom home

c. 61 Andover St — Currently has a 7-bedroom allocation, would like to relinquish 1 of those
bedrooms

d. 47 Andover St- Requesting Allocation for 2- 2-bedroom Units

e. 81 High St- Would like to relinquish their sewer allocation only as they are switching to their
own septic system

7. Department Head Report(s):

8. Aged Receivables Report:

9. Municipal Manager Update:

10. Other Business:

11. Set Date for Next Meeting: (September 10, 2024)

12. Sign Warrant Orders:

13. Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts:

14. Adjourn:



PRELIMINARY MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 2, 2024
6:00 PM
HEALD AUDITORIUM

Village Trustees Meeting — Zoom Link

Meeting ID: 984 2249 8745
Passcode: 045593

One tap mobile
+13126266799, 984224987454,,,,*045593# US (Chicago)
+16469313860, 984224987454#,,,,%045593# US

Dial by your location
bttps://zoom.us/w/acaJsrnl.7x

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Bob Brandt, Chairman Justin Hyjek Julie Nicoll

STAFF:
Brendan McNamara

OTHERS PRESENT:
Scott Baitz Kathy Grant Brett Sanderson
Michelle Brandt Logan Nicoll Shannon Stark
Michael Gadway Melissa Rockhill Jean Strong

Peter Girouard
AGENDA
1. Call to Order

A. Bob Brandt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He led with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consideration of anv Changes. Additions or Removals to the Agenda

A. Brendan McNamara said no changes were needed.

3, Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 2, 2024

Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6

A. Bob Brandt noted that the minutes to be approved are from June 4, 2024

B. MOTION by Justin Hvjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to approve the minutes from the
regular meeting on June 4, 2024 as corrected. Motion passed unanimously.

4.  Comments from Citizens

A. Melissa Rockhill said the group that she is representing — Black River Valley Resources has
worked with a group of students from Dartmouth on the culverts in Cavendish — access and
cleaning. They are willing to expand into Ludlow. She said that they have also been working
with MARC and will provide the information they gather to MARC.

B. Brendan McNamara said he will talk to Ron Tarbell about this. He said that he is familiar with

this project.

5. Allocation Review and Possibly Approve

A

ii.
iii.

42 Cedar Drive - 1 additional bedroom for total of 5 bedrooms
Brendan McNamara advised that a request for a change in allocation from 4 bedrooms to 5
bedrooms. The owner planning to sell the house and wants to change it to 5 bedrooms
Julie Nicoll said that Diane Knight said that the situation with the HOA has been resolved.
MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to increase the sewer allocation
from 4 to 5 bedrooms. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Electric Light Department Board of Commissioners Appointments

1i.

1il.

Brendan McNamara advised that we have received 6 letters of interest: Andrea Lehtonen, Mary
Barton, Jean Strong, Earl Washburn, Logan Nicoll and Peter Girouard.
Shannon Stark said that the commission is down by 2 members and without them, there is no
quorum. They have had to cancel the last 3 meetings. She said they have not had a budget for
the last 6 years. She suggested that the new board members should have knowledge of Robert’s
Rules of Order and the financial situation of the department. Only registered village voters may
be appointed and she would like to see “new blood.”
Bob Brandt said that 3 of the applicants are present tonight and he asked each to tell the board
why they are interested in the commission.
Peter Girouard said he has knowledge of electrical and thinks that it is important that we keep
the Electric Company. He wants to see things done right.
Logan Nicoll said he understands Robert’s Rules of Order and budgets. He said that he has
been urging the Village and Town to merge noting the administrative inefficiencies. He said
that Ludlow Electric is a big piece of the puzzle. The village residents love having a local
electric utility and want to see it continue. It is an important to the fabric of utilities around the
state to push back against GMP. We are a model for other towns.
Jean Strong that for the last year, she has been attending most of the Ludlow Electric meetings
and has seen the chaos and wants to help. She has been on the Select Board and many other
boards in Ludlow.
Bob Brandt advised that this board will appoint 2 members to the commission who will serve
until the town meeting in March. They may then run for the positions.
Justin Hyjek asked how the Electric Commission works.
Brendan McNamara said it is the governing body of the Electric Company.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 2, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6

=

—

P OPOzZ EFR

H»

Shannon Stark said that as it stands now, they Electric Commission can’t do anything. She said
that the General Manager and Superintendent report to the Commission.

Justin Hyjek asked if the GM and Superintendent report to her.

Shannon Stark said she has received some emails; from the office and attorney. She said the
attorney will not just be handling union negotiations.

Brendan McNamara said that as Municipal Manager, he gets copied in on emails. There is a lack
of quorum and then it falls to the Trustees. There are a number of outstanding items and it is
imperative that the board make these appointments.

Justin Hyjek asked if the Electric Department is unionized.

Shannon Stark said no, but they are in negotiations.

Brendan McNamara said that pending meetings regarding the union can’t happen without a
commission.

Justin Hyjek asked if all of the applicants are rate payers and local registered voters.

Brendan McNamara said yes. He noted that of the 6 letters of interest, 3 are here tonight.

Justin Hyjek asked Jean Strong when this all started.

Jean Strong said Shannon would know better, but 3 were elected. She said that she had only seen
one full board meeting. One person resigned, and then another and they didn’t have a quorum.
Shannon Stark said they were elected in March. She said Bob Brandt resigned and then Pete
Pollender resigned.

Justin Hyjek asked Brett Sanderson his suggestion.

Brett Sanderson said they need to get the full board, get the finances straightened out, how to
operate. He said there were struggles and changes were made. If the town and village merge, he
suggests increasing the commission to 5 members.

Shannon Stark said without having a budget for 6 years, they are running at a deficit.

Justin Hyjek said this is a huge issue for the town and village.

MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Justin Hyjek to appoint Jean Strong to the Electric
Light Board of Commissioners. Motion passed unanimously.

MOTION by Bob Brandt and seconded by Justin Hyjek to appoint Logan Nicoll to the Electric
Light Board of Commissioners.

Julie Nicoll recused herself from the vote.

Motion passed unanimously.

Bob Brandt asked them to see Ulla Cook before they take their positions.

Julie Nicoll said she appreciates the interest and there are a lot of committees being formed in
Ludlow at this time.

Justin Hyjek said the Merger Committee was formed last night.

Brendan McNamara said they are advisory committees and can still add to that committee.

Jean Strong said that Electric Commission board meetings are open to the public and are held on
the 4 Thursday of the month at 4:30 p.m.

Department Head Reports

o ow »

T

Justin Hyjek said he wanted to thank the Highway and Buildings and Grounds departments for
putting in the crosswalks.

Julie Nicoll said she concurs.

Brendan McNamara said there had been some issues with some of the signs. He said the one by
the Health Center is on a curve and the one by Shell is serving its purpose.

Shannon Stark said that tractor trailers are still using Pleasant Street, even though there are signs
saying they are not allowed. She said they say their GPS routes them that way.

Justin Hyjek said that it behooves the town to reach out to GPS about that.

Sewer Department



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 2, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6

Brendan McNamara noted that they down again and are working in it. He said that last month
they added treatment to the effluent. He said when less people are here, they need to add
treatment. He said there is a lull from the end of winter through July 4. It will be on the
upswing now.

8.  Discussion of Change of Procedure for Municipal Public Meetings

A

o0

= mo

Brendan McNamara said that Select Board discussed this at their meeting last night. He said that
Justin Hyjek had attended a VLCT seminar. He said Justin Hyjek met with him to discuss it. It
streamlines some of the rules that are in Robert’s Rules of Order and can encourage more public
participation.

Justin Hyjek said that Robert’s Rules of Order are more stringent, have nuances, include time
limits on comments, do not allow interjections and have people raise their hands. He said that
VLCT drafted this document and it has stood the lawyers’ tests. It is open-ended for smaller
meetings, is less stringent and complies with State statutes.

Bob Brandt said that the abbreviated rules are posted on the VLCT website.

Brendan McNamara said he would like to put this on the August agenda and will draft and
present a Ludlow version at that meeting. He suggested that the “Community Rules” be printed
and included with meeting agendas. They will also be posted on bulletin boards and be readily
accessible.

Julie Nicoll asked if they would have to be adopted at Town meeting.

Justin Hyjek said they would apply to all town meetings.

Brendan McNamara said that would include town meeting.

Julie Nicoll asked about the DRB.

Justin Hyjek said that because of its quasi-judicial status, these are not recommended for the
DRB.

9. Aged Receivables

A.

Brendan McNamara advised that they are making good headway and 90 to 100 of the
outstanding are on payment plans. We have shut-off some and they have been rectified. We are
in a good place.

10. Municipal Manager Updates

A

B.

1.

i.

i

1.

New Fire Chief
Brendan McNamara said that Ben Whalen started officially on July 1*.
Timber Inn
Brendan McNamara said that asbestos was found in 2 bathrooms and removal and the
abatement is scheduled for July 16th and demolition the following day.
Fireworks
Brendan McNamara said the fireworks will be on Friday, July 5th at Okemo Base are. There
will be food and music.
Sundays at Veterans’ Park Music Series
Brendan McNamara said that Gypsy Reel was there this past Sunday.
Dog Park
Brendan McNamara said that we received funding from Vermont Community Foundation for



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 2, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6

the relocation of the Dog Park to West Hill. They will have 2 separate structures — one for
smaller and one for larger dogs. Springfield Fence is doing the work
F.  RIVER Presentation and Public Forum
i.  Brendan McNamara said that last night representatives from MARC (Regional Planning

Commission) informed us of the RESILIENCE INITIATIVE FOR VERMONT
EMPOWERMENT AND RECOVERY (RIVER) program. The program is intended to help
with flood recovery funding. They will hold a public forum here on July 17®. They will help
facilitate projects for the town and village. One large one in the village is the Commonwealth
Avenue culvert. That project is estimated at $3,000,000 to $4,000,000.

ii.  Justin Hyjek said he implores the town and village to get the word out about the forum and
program.

ili.  Shannon Stark asked if it would also pertain to land.

iv.  Justin Hyjek said it is accessible to private citizens, but to contact Chris Yurek about land.

11. Other Business

A. Mill Street Bridge
1. Justin Hyjek asked about progress on the Mill Street Bridge
ii.  Brendan McNamara said it is scheduled to be complete by September/October.

B. ARPA Funds
i.  Justin Hyjek said that after last night, it left us with $2,000.00 for the Village.
il. Brendan McNamara said we never made those allocations because we are waiting for the
paving numbers for the access road. The Village is responsible for the trestle down.
C. Crosswalk under Trestle on Andover Street
i.  Justin Hyjek asked about putting in a crosswalk under the trestle.
ii.  Julie Nicoll said they had tried, years ago and were told it was a state highway.
iii.  Brendan McNamara said the state highway begins at the digital speed sign. He will check
into it.
iv.  Justin Hyjek said if we are putting money into Dorsey Park, we should have a crosswalk.
v.  Logan Nicoll said that the town just missed a funding program from VTRANS. He said he
can get traffic data for them and what the state would recommend for that location.
vi.  Peter Girouard said there are no sidewalks by that bridge, and people cross at Pond Street. A
crosswalk under the bridge won’t help.
vii.  Justin Hyjek said it would help slow drivers down and help people cross. He said he would
like the town to be more pedestrian friendly.
viii.  Shannon Stark asked about a walking bridge.
ix.  Brendan McNamara said that state would have an issue with that.
D. City Planner — Grant Writer
i, Justin Hyjek said that the town should consider hiring a planner/grant writer. He said we are
missing out on many grants.

12.  Set Date for Next Meeting — August 6. 2024

A.  Next meeting August 6, 2024.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 2, 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6

13. Sien Warrant Orders

A.  Warrant orders were signed

14. Possible Executive Session

A. Bob Brandt said he would like a short Executive Session for Personnel.

B. MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Justin Hvjek to enter into Executive Session for
Personnel. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Board entered into Executive Session at 6:54 p.m.

D. Board exited into Executive Session at 7:04 p.m.

15. Adjoumn

A. MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to adjourn. Motion passed
unanimouslyv.
B. Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisha Klaiber

Bob Brandt, Chairman of Trustees Julie Nicoll

Justin Hyjek, Vice Chair



LUDLOW VILLAGE TRUSTEES
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

July 12,2024 at 4:15 p.m.

Board Members Present: Robert Brandt

Julie Nicoll
Justin Hyjek

Staff Members Present: Ulla Cook, Town Clerk

The meeting was called to order by Robert Brandt at 4:20 PM.

1. Changes to Agenda

A.

None.

2. Approval to Release ARPA Prior Approved Funds

A.

B.

C.

Bob Brandt stated that this board has not finalized a list of ARPA fund recipients and would
like to wait to act on this until the board has a chance to review.

Julie Nicoll would like time to see if any other ideas for the ARPA funds use could be presented
at next month’s regular meeting.

Motion by Robert Brandt and seconded by Justin Hyjek not to act on this agenda item at
this time. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Review & Possibly Approve Village 3 Year Audit Bid

A.

Justin said that the bid results were in the packet for this afternoon. It appears that there was
only one bid received, which is from RHR, in the amount of $17,000.00 for each of the 3 years
and an additional cost if a Single Audit would be needed. He wondered what would happen if
the Town & Village merged.

Motion by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to award the Village 3- year Audit
Bid to RHR Smith & Co. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Set2024-2025 Tax Rate

A,

Motion by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Roebert Brandt to set the Village Tax Rate at
$.2576 with the Homestead rate at $2.2372 and Non-Residential rate at $2,3640. Motion

passed unanimously.



5. Possibly Approve to Change 15t Quarter Property Tax Due Date

A. Ulla Cook stated that the Select Board approved to extend the due date because of the State’s
delay in giving us the education tax rate. Ulla recommends that Trustees move the first quarter
tax due date from August 15, 2024 to August 20, 2024.

B. Motion by Robert Brandt and seconded by Julie Nicoll to move the first quarter’s tax due
date to August 20, 2024 per Ulla’s recommendation. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Adjourn

A. Motion bv Justin Hviek and seconded by Robert Brandt to adjourn meeting. Motion
passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 4:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Diane Knight

Robert Brandt, Chairman Justin Hyjek

Julie Nicoll



VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2024

5:00 P.M.

HEALD AUDITORIUM

Village Trustees Special Meeting - July 16, 2024 Zoom Link

Password: 255344
TRUSTEES PRESENT:
Bob Brandt, Chairman Justin Hyjek

STAFF:
Jarrod J

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:

Terry Carter Jean Strong
OTHERS PRESENT:

Eric Alden Pat Pullinen
Abby Childs

I. Call To Order

Julie Nicoll

Ryan Silvestri

A. Bob Brandt called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. He led the Pledge of Allegiance

II. Consideration of Any Changes, Additions or Removal to the Agenda

A.  There were no changes to the agenda

ITI. Section 220-Zoning Permit

A.  Terry Carter said that the Planning Commission had reworked this section after the June
trustees” meeting. They added a $10,000 threshold. She said that Chris Callahan reviewed it.

He proposed the following language:

“A permit shall be required for any of the following interior alterations.
1. Increase in habitable living space ( including, but not limited to, attic, bedroom,
basement, garage and winterizing or otherwise enclosing a porch).

2. Installation of an additional kitchen.
3. Change in use
4. Home Occupation



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 2 of 9

Iv.

5. Increase or decrease in the number of bedrooms or units
6. Any interior construction costing, or valued at, $10,000 or more.

Justin Hyjek asked what if it is a closet turned into a bathroom.

Ryan Silvestri said that water/sewer is based on number of bedrooms so unless the change
exceeded the $10,000 threshold, the owner could do it. He said that there are properties that
are doing $100,000 renovations and not letting the town know, but that affects the town’s
CLA. There are others that have non-conforming lots that are finishing the barns and
increasing the non-conformity. There are others that use their homes for business. They may
be using their dining room, but are claiming a larger portion of the home for business on their
taxes. The business portion is considered non-residential and taxed at a lower rate. He said
that he likes Chris Callahan’s language. He said this should also be added to the town zoning
regulations.

Terry Carter said that the Planning Commission can add it to the town’s regulations, but
tonight she would like to see the Village regulations moved to a public hearing.

Justin Hyjek said he will discuss this with the Select Board at their next meeting.

Ryan Silvestri said that he emphatically stresses that this should be added to the Town
regulations. He said there are over 150 condos in the town and this is more important in the
town.

MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Justin Hyjek to accept the changes to Section

220 as per the language as proposed by Chris Callahan. Motion passed unanimously.

Lot Coverage in All Districts of Village Bvlaws

A.

Terry Carter said that at their June meeting, the Trustees changed the lot to 20%. She said
that Martha Harrison of the Regional Planning Commission (MARC) has told her that the
new definition of lot coverage includes house, sheds, barns, driveways. She suggested that
the trustees may want to discuss this by specific district.

1) Section 410-Preservation District

a) Changed density from 10,000 square feet to 8,712 square feet. (state reg.) Changed the
amount of area to develop from 12% to 65%. In June, the Trustees lowered this to 20%

b) Bob Brandt said that we do need to have green space. However, with sheds and driveways
being included, 20% coverage would make a very small house.

¢) Terry Carter said that MARC did a study of the Homestyle and almost the whole lot is
covered.

d) Justin Hyjek asked if MARC has visited Ludlow.

¢) Terry Carter said yes. They wanted us to use the increase.

f) Ryan Silvestri said lot coverage includes non-permeable. He said at 20% all of the existing
parcels in the Preservation District would be non-conforming. He said the whole point is
to increase the opportunity for more housing. He said that 20% is too restrictive. He said
lot coverage is very important. He said at 20%, contractors will not consider it.

g) Terry Carter said it was at 12%.

h) Julie Nicoll asked if the increase in housing is meant to be affordable for people to live
here or it is for 2 home owner to use for Air B&B.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 3 of 9

)
k)
D

Ryan Silvestri said it is to allow development and create a volume of houses. There is not
enough housing in Ludlow. He added that there are incentive to build in areas that are on
town water and sewer.

Julie Nicoll asked are we creating needed housing or more Air B&B? She said that
Ludlow is different from other towns in Vermont.

Ryan Silvestri said it is similar to other resort towns.

Justin Hyjek said that with a minimum lot size of 8,712 square feet at 20% that leaves only
1,742 square feet for development including pavement, sheds and driveways.

m) Eric Alden said if you want affordable housing, you have to have more density. People

p)

Q)

y)

won’t build if it is overly restrictive. You can control the type of building, including a
certain percentage of building must be affordable. He said that in other towns, sheds are
not included in the coverage.
Justin Hyjek said that this town needs more housing and he likes the idea of not including
sheds under a certain size.
Terry Carter read Section 290 of the State Regulations:
Section 290-Affordability Requirement
A minimum of 15% of all units developed (rounded) as part of a housing project MUST
be affordable.
All areas served by both municipal sewer and water infrastructure, affordable housing
development, including mixed-use development, may exceed density limitations for
residential developments by an additional 40%, and may exceed height limitations by one
floor, provided that the structure complies with the Vermont Fire and Building Safety
Code.
Bob Brandt said that his lot is % acre and probably about 50% of that is covered. He said
we can increase it from 20%.
Justin Hyjek said that larger units can exceed to limit by 40%. He said there are incentives
for larger development. He said that 20% is low and suggested 60 to 65%.
Julie Nicoll said they should consider why the Preservation District was created. She said that
the people who lived in that area, voted to have the Preservation District. It was to preserve the
core. She said if locals could benefit, she would be more willing to change. She said we are blind
if we pretend that locals will benefit. She added there is only one vacant lot that she knows of in
the Preservation district.
Eric Alden said without density, no one will build. These restrictions do not allow for
development.
Justin Hyjek said that if we could say that 50% of the development has to be affordable. He said
that he has a front lot, paving, a barn in the back equates to about 80% of his lot.
Julie Nicoll said she’s fine with 20% for the Preservation District. We need to think about
Preservation.
MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded bv Julie Nicoll to increase the lot coverage in the
Preservation District from 12% to 45%.
Justin Hyjek asked if this will really make a difference.
Ryan Silvestri said for an apartment building they would be able to use 85% of the lot to build —
it won’t make the cut. They would still need parking. He said that a 40 unit building will not be
for short term rentals. Why build units just for seasonal and then need someone to take care of
scheduling the rentals.
Justin Hyjek said that some 2°¢ home owners afford the homes by renting them out.




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 4 of 9

z) Jean Strong said that 45% is a compromise. She said there are other places in town where
developers can build — that would be more suitable. There are other places in the Village that are
on the municipal water/sewer.

‘aa) Justin Hyjek said they could make higher percentage for density in other places and have it lower
in the Preservation District.

bb) Bob Brandt said that Julie Nicoll is more concerned about single family homes that would take
up that space, but they wouldn’t be eligible for the additional 40%.

cc) Motion passed unanimously.

2) Section 420-Village Residential and Section 425 -Village R2 (Andover Street) Districts

a) Terry Carter noted that the density is at 8,712 square feet. The Planning Commission
changed the Lot coverage was changed to 75%, from 30% (non-residential) and 50%
(residential). She said at the June meeting, the Trustees wanted it back to 50/30.

b) Justin Hyjek said they would be eligible for the additional 40% bonus. He suggested
keeping it at 50/30. He said there is not much non-residential.

¢) Terry Carter said only Tony’s automotive station.

d) Justin Hyjek asked if those areas are on the municipal water/sewer.

¢) Bob Brandt service is available, but some people chose not to connect.

f) Terry Carter said she recommends 50% for both residential and non-residential.

g) Ryan Silvestri said he agrees with 50% for both.

h) MOTION by Justin Hvjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to change lot coverage in
Sections 420 and Section 425 to 50% coverage — removing the non-residential
difference. Motion passed unanimously.

3) Section 430-Village Res/Com

a) State regulations required us to add multi-unit dwelling (4 or fewer), accessory dwelling
unit and structures to permitted uses. She said the lot coverage in the Village
Res/Com District was at 50% residential and 30% non-residential.

b) Ryan Silvestri said that on most of Main Street, lot coverage is greater than 75%.

¢) Julie Nicoll asked about Prospect Street and Smith Street.

d) Ryan Silvestri said that Smith is all and Prospect is residential.

e) Justin Hyjek asked about water/sewer.

f) Ryan Silvestri said it is available.

g) Justin Hyjek suggested getting rid of the non-residential allotment. He said that MARC
recommended 75%.

h) Bob Brandt said 75% - that is where we want the development.

i) Justin Hyjek asked if district lines can be re-drawn.

i) Terry Carter said yes, with assistance from regional.

k) Ryan Silvestri said the only way would be if it was with a contiguous district, otherwise it
may be considered spot zoning and that is not legal. All of Prospect Street is in Village
Residential. The other side of the river is RC.

1) MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to set the lot coverage for the
Village RC District at 75% and remove the separate designation for non-residential.
Motion passed unanimously.

V. Section 540: Signs/Village Bvlaws




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 5 of 9

A. Terry Carter said this section was completely reworked and changed during the pandemic. It
was worked on by the previous PC intensively. She said the Rose Goings had some issues
and suggestions.

B. Justin Hyjek said that he does have signs and will recuse himself from the vote. He said that
the Shaw’s sign still has VideoStop. He sees the benefit to restructure, but some of this
section may be overboard.

C. Terry Carter said that the Planning Commission did make some changes and vetoed Chris
Callahan’s and added not allowing vulgar or profanity. She said that Rose Goings did not
want oscillating signs.

D. Justin Hyjek said there is a lot of prohibition in this section. He thinks some signs bring life
and vibrancy.

E. Terry Carter said that state does not want signs that will distract drivers.

F. Justin Hyjek said the gas stations have internally lit signs in the windows and are
grandfathered.

G. Abby Childs asked if there is a system to apply for signs.

H. Justin Hyjek said yes, the Planning and Zoning office.

1.  Abby Childs said she is a graphic designer and noticed same “make-shift” signs. She would
love to see the Town have someone to design signs to help people.

J.  Justin Hyjek said he would like to see aesthetically pleasing signs. He is worried about the 9
pages of sign regulations.

K. Pat Pullinen said that the Expeditionary School would like to have an electronic sign out
front.

L. Justin Hyjek said it may be a no-go.

M. Terry Carter said it is a school.

N. Ruyan Silvestri said that municipal properties are exempt.

O. Terry Carter said she would like the Trustees to this for a public hearing. She said that signs
may be addressed at a public hearing and changes made. We will need help from MARC.

P. Jean Strong said that signs are very difficult - there are so many different types. Continuity
and internally lit keep coming up.

Q. Ryan Silvestri said that other towns have uniform signs because the towns provide the signs.

R. Justin Hyjek said existing signs are grandfathered.

S. Bob Brandt asked if a business that has a grandfathered signs sells, does the new owner have
that grandfathered status.

T. Eric Alden said that a new owner, change of use or occupancy triggers signs must conform to

new regulations.
U. Julie Nicoll noted that the Sunoco Station put in new signs that to comply.

VI. Village Bylaws: Other Issues and Concerns

A. MOTION by Julie Nicoll and seconded by Bob Brandt to accept the section as written.
Motion passed unanimously.

VII. Updated Village Bvlaws sent to a Public Hearing



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024

Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 6 of 9

A.  Terry Carter said that she would like the board to make a motion to move the Village Bylaws
as amended today to a public hearing.

B.  Ryan Silvestri said that the bylaws must follow state statutes. If the trustees do not follow
state regulations, they are breaking the law. He said that some of Chris Callahan’s comments
were opinion, and he was not just poking holes in the document.

C. MOTION by Justin Hyjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to move the Village Bylaws as

amended today. to a public hearing. Motion passed unanimously.

VIII. Other Business

A.  Terry Carter said that Brendan McNamara asked her to look into a Junkyard Ordinance. She
said that the Planning Commission does not do ordinances. We can write bylaws. She added
that ordinances require police enforcement and bylaws are enforced by the Zoning
Administrator.

B.  Justin Hyjek said there are procedures if an ordinance is issued.

C.  There was general consensus that this should be an ordinance not a bylaw.

IX. Adjourn

A.  MOTION by Justin Hyvjek and seconded by Julie Nicoll to adjourn. Motion passed
unanimously.

B. Meeting closed at 6:19 p.m,

Respectfully submitted,
Lisha Klaiber
Bob Brandt, Chairman of Trustees Justin Hyjek, Vice Chair

Julie Nicoll




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 7 of 9

Tuesday — July 16, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Summary of Changes to the Village Zoning and Flood Hazard Regulations.

Sectlon 220-Zon1ng Penmt

}mted-te-a—ehaﬂge-m—ﬂae—number—eilbeéfeems A Permxt shall be requlred for any mtenor structural

alterations, that change the number of bedrooms and/or has a total cost exceeding $10,000.
Chris Callahan’s Proposed Language:

“A permit shall be required for any of the following interior alterations.

1. Increase in habitable living space ( including, but not limited to, attic, bedroom,
basement, garage and winterizing or otherwise enclosing a porch).

2. Installation of an additional kitchen.

3. Change in use

4. Home Occupation

5. Increase or decrease in the number of bedrooms or units

6. Any interior construction costing, or valued at, $10,000 or more.

Section 224-Expiration of Permit (State reg. change)

Land development associated with a site plan or conditional use approval shall commence within one year
of the date the permit was issued. Unless land development associated with a site plan or conditional use
approval has been substantially completed within two years of the date of approval, the zoning permit shall
become null and void.

Section 255-Admin Review

Applicability: The Zoning Administrator is authorized to review and approve a change from an existing
retail use to a different retail use within the Village R-C District.

(Changed this to streamline the permitting process, a goal of our grant)

Section 260.3 General Standards

In accordance with 24 VSA §4414(3)(D), a multi-unit dwelling project consisting of four or fewer units
located in a district allowing multi-unit dwellings shall not be denied solely due to an undue adverse effect
on the character of the area affected. (State reg. change)

Section 290-Affordability Requirement
We replaced this section with new language from the state that included new state regulations,

A minimum of 15% of all units developed (rounded) as part of a housing project MUST

be affordable.
All areas served by both municipal sewer and water infrastructure, affordable housing development,
including mixed-use development, may exceed density limitations for residential developments by an
additional 40 percent, and may exceed height limitations by one floor, provided that the structure complies
with the Vermont Fire and Building Safety Code.

Section 410-Preservation District
Changed density from 10,000 square feet to 8,712 square feet. (state reg.) Changed-the-amount-ofareato
develop-from12%10-65%- Had to move 2 unit dwellings,



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 8 of 9

multi-unit dwellings and accessory dwelling units to permitted uses to align with state regs.  We chose to
add Farmer’s Market to permitted uses.

Added: Different materials may be used that keep in the character of the Preservation District and solar
panels are allowed.

Section 420-Village Residential
State regs required us to add multi-unit dwelling( 4 or fewer), accessory dwelling unit and structures to
permitted uses.

Density is at 8,712 square feet .Let-coverage-was-changed-to-75%, from 30% (non-residential) and 50%

(residential}The Trustees changed the percentages back.

Section 425-Village R-2

We created a new district with lower density (8,712 sq. feet) that permitted and conditional uses are all
about housing because several neighbors came to us wanting a change. The change would make all of
Andover Street residential from Bridge Street headed south. The lot coverage we changed to 75%. The
Trustees changed these percentages to 30% non-residential and 50% residential.

Section 430-Village Res/Com

We moved several conditional uses to permitted to streamline the permitting process. State regs required us
to add multi-unit dwelling( 4 or fewer), accessory dwelling unit and structures to permitted uses. Density is
at 8,712 square feet for residential and 5,000 for commercial We kept in the Covid outdoor dining regs. The
lot coverage in the Preservation District was changed to 75% from 50% residential and 30% non-
residential.

Section 520-Misc. Requirements
There may be more than one principal use on a lot within the Village R-C District.

Section 530-Parking and Loading Requirements

New state regs. Required us to change:
Residential uses: . . one parking space per dwelling unit, except in areas that are
located more than one-quarter mile from public parking, in which case 1.5 parking
spaces per dwelling unit are required (rounded up to the nearest whole number).2.
Professional office/residence: one residential parking space, plus one additional
parking space for every four hundred (400) square feet of office space.
Hotel, Inn, Motel, Tourist Home, B&B: one space per bedroom
Boarding/rooming House: one space per bedroom.

We added: Workforce Housing: As required by the DRB in required districts. In the Commercial District 1
parking spot required per bedroom.

Section 540: Signs

This section is completely reworked and changed. It was worked on by the previous PC intensively. This
board tweaked a few things, added clarifying language in places. We added to the prohibited section:
Repetitive flags or pennants and Signs with profanity.

Section 550.1: Noise
We added on our zoning lawyer’s suggestion:
550.9- Individuals share a private right for recourse by filing a nuisance complaint with



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees July 16, 2024
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 9 of 9

the police or the district court.

Article 6: Flood Plain Management Ordinance

We only changed that fuel tanks would no longer have a height requirement but would still have to be
securely anchored because Rose pointed out that fuel companies are refusing to fill tanks up that high. We
are currently working on this entire section, updating it because it is 10 years old

Article 7-Definitions
Many were updated with state definitions, some were eliminated because they appear nowhere in the
document, missing ones were added



/
[\4 Town [ ]Village

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW, VERMONT
RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONNECTION
The undersigned hereby request connection to the municipal wastewater disposal
system for the following, to be issued on the basis of the representation
contained herein:

Property Owner: Alm\ .’ED‘O‘Q’SDV\ Property Location: 5‘ /)P\thr\ \( u A
Mailing Address:f?o*g)@( 9 - L"-’-'A\N) \T Phone Number: ES(DD 245~ C\ EAR!
Parcel ID Number: o220l M. 000

st 3k sk ok sl sk o sk sk sk ok ok ke s ok sk ok sfe sk sk e sk sk afe sk o sk s ok ok s o o s sk ke sk ok sk ok s ke sk ke sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk ke ok ok sk sk e ok ke sk ok sk 3k sk e sk s sk s e sk sk ol o ok sk ok ok ok ok e ok sk sk sk skeskok ok sk skeok sk ok ok

Residence (Circle One): Single Famil Multiple Family - (# of Units/Bdrms )

Commercial: Nature of Business: # of Units/Employees
If a restaurant, indicate: # of meals/day # of seats
Other:

s s sk ok ok sk sk ok ok 3k ok sk ok 3k sk ok ok sbe ok s o s ok sk o sk ok s o o sk she o ke s oke sk ok sk ke sk ke ok sk sk ok o ok ok sk sk Sk ok sk s ok sk e ok 3k sk ol sk ok sk ok sk ke sk ok s e sk skeske sk sk sk sk ok sk kb ke seokok sk ok sk sk ok

Current Wastewater Allocation (If Any) \3

Proposed/Requested Allocation: _ QA 2 brdisov lochos = 5 by dreom @ilncation
Hook — On Needed? @ YES (NO_> (Please circle one)

For New Hook-Ons: Please list the name/address and phone # of the person or company who will perform the proposed
work:

Name: w\ ﬁ\ Address: Phone:

Please Note: PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR ANY SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ATTACHED.
BUILT PLANS ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ANY WASTEWATER COLLECTION MAINS.

In Consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:
€ To accept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow’s Sewer Ordinance, and all other applicable regulations as
may be amended.
€ To maintain the building sewer service at no expense to the Village of Ludlow.
€ To notify the Chief Operator when the building sewer is ready for inspection and connection to the main system, but
before any portion of the work is covered.

APPLICANT/AGENT'S SIGNATURE: éz Vido 24@@ (A og DATE:  //-/-XY

Thkhhhhhkhkkkkkkkkdkkdw FOR OFFICE USE ONLY **hkdkdhhkhkhhdhidhkhhdhdds

Application No. QLHO\\ Date Received: i ' ! {QH By: S}*\WM&N

Allocation Requested: New Construction # of Bedrooms " Add’l # of Bedrooms
Commercial GRID Consumption: - -
Approved by Municipal Manager M Date: 7; /2
Approved by Chief Operator: ?r/? P Y| Date: 67 )io/ >
Date Approved by the Village B of Tustees: Invoice Date: A~

o0
Allocation Fees: Town = B lS(ob ~  ($780.00 per bedroom) Hook-On Fees: Town = $4,500.00
Village = ($546.00 per bedroom) Village = $2,200.00



Town = $780 per bedroom \ B/Town ] Village
[ . —
Village = $546 per bedroom VILLAGE OF LUDLOW

RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONNECTION
The undersigned hereby regquest connection to the municipal wastewater
disposal system for the following, to be issued on the basis of the
representation contained herein:

Property Location: 3 l R/{) 141 lﬁ’( Fj

Land Records: Book No. l !22 ,_Map No. E Zﬁ ock N(M?arcel No M{gé(é'_L CWG(

Property Owner: Af <\(> ﬁMCSQ&T elephone: W Z} 4’
Mailing Address: % m 62@

Residence (Circle): ﬁfgle Famil; Multiple Family (Number of Units ) >
( (At (}'W\ 32 5
0

Number of Bedrooms in each unit: ;

Estimated Flows:

Commercial: Nature of Business:

Number of Units/Employees:

Type of Discharge to System: Estimated Flows:

Construction of Wastewater Collection Main (length/dimension):

Infiltration:

Contractor: Telephone:

Mailing Address:

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR ANY SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ATTACHED. WORKSHEETS
FOR CALCULATION OF WASTEWATER DISPOSAL ALLOCATION MUST BE ATTACHED AS NECESSARY.
AS BUILT PLANS ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ANY WASTEWATER COLLECTION MAINS.

In Consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:

1. Toaccept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow’s Sewer Ordinance, and all other applicable
regulations as may be amended.

2. To maintain the building sewer service at no expe

3. To notify the Municipal Manager #vhg j

se to the Village of Ludlow.
ag sewer is ready for inspection and connectiop to the main

khkkhkhkkkkkkkkkkx¥ FOR OEEICE USE ONLY ***kkkkhkkkkhkhdks

Application No. Date Received: By:

Wastewater Treatment Capacity Required: Connection Fee: Date:
Date of Approval by Village Board of Trustees: Date of Invoice:

Date Payment Received: Date of Inspection:

Approved by Municipal Manager: Date:

Date:

Fhaan®t TTnAaraTar



[ ] Town WVillage

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW, VERMONT
RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONNECTION
The undersigned hereby request connection to the municipal wastewater disposal
system for the following, to be issued on the basis of the representation
contained herein:

Property Owner: 65"'&)6’\3 Me‘lg LS Property Location: %‘ A}\)Bd Vere 57_‘

Mailing Address: %\ AVNC ST Phone Number: %01"' 2—%&? ~/427

Parcel ID Number: ;D(BQJ((,, , Q00 ( lGU l\Mj ‘\‘0 éﬁkb&zwm 5.\‘:::(»\,\+ bM(JS_& A

s s e she afe ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ske sk ok sk o e ok e sk ke sk sk sk o ok sk s e ok sk Sk ok el ol ok st sk e e sk ok ok s ok sk s ok e she e o sk she ke sk s s she ok she ke ok s sk ok ok sk she ke ok sk e ok ok skl sk sk ke ook ke ke ke kok sk ok ok

Residence (Circle One): Single Family, Multiple Family - (# of Units/Bdrms )

Commercial: Nature of Business: # of Units/Employees
If a restaurant, indicate: # of meals/day # of seats
Other:

st s e s o s ok s e sk sk ok st ok oo s s s e s e o s s st o s s st ke ok s o o o oo s o ke sk o sk o s oot s sk o o s sk o s sk stk o sk ok sk ok sk skskooR ok sk sk koK ok g sk sk okok o ok ek o

Current Wastewater Allocation (If Any)
Proposed/Requested Alloc%ion: 2 RAFDe s

Hook — On Needed? NO  (Please circle one)

For New Hook-Ons: Please list the name/address and phone # of the person or company who will perform the proposed
work:

Name: TI.N\ A Address: LIO ML‘—& /N L) Phone: ?DZ-ZZS&"‘/‘#ZZ,

Please Note: PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR ANY SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ATTACHED.
BUILT PLANS ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ANY WASTEWATER COLLECTION MAINS.

In Consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:
€ To accept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow’s Sewer Ordinance, and all other applicable regulations as
may be amended.
€ To maintain the building sewer service at no expense to the Village of Ludlow.
€ To notify the Chief Operator when the building sewer is ready for inspection and connection to the main system, but

before any portion of the work is covere
_ - I ¢
APPLICANT/AGENT’S SIGNATURE: o £ 8 . _DATE: [ | ZHI_

khkkkhkhkhkhkkhkhhkkkhkhkhkkkh*® FOR OFFICE USE ONLY #*%xkkkdhdkhdhhdhhdhrdhddhhd

Application No. Olig4 Date Received: / 3 }-’-‘7’ By: ‘f/rvL_.a KMVJ/\‘/

Allocation Requested: New Construction # of Bedrooms 3 Add’1 # of Bedrooms
Commercial GPD Consumption: Base:

Approved by Municipal Manager: Date: ?/ Xé 74

Approved by Chief Operator: / ; Date:
Date Approved by the Village of Tréstees: Invoice Date:
Allocation Fees: Town=___ ($780.00 per bedroom) Hook-On Fees: Town = $4,500.00

Village = ¥ 1,332 ($546.00 per bedroom) Village = (§2,200.0



Patricia Archambault
61 Andover St.
Ludlow, VVT. 05149

July 21, 2024

Village Board of Trustees &
the Water Commission Board

Re: A/C# 011077 - Removal of 1 Bedroom

| am writing to inform you that | have recently removed one bedroom and | would like to
relinquish the allocation for that bedroom to make my home a 6-bedroom house.

On July 18th, my home was inspected by Jarrod Jowdy from the Planning & Zoning Office, who
can supply the supporting documentation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 401-575-1603.

D10 Nt

Pat Archambauit



(gt mnuveic o,

RECEIVED BY
PLANNING & ZONING DEPT.

JuL 182024

LUDLOW, VERMONT







¥

Ph. 802-228-2841

FILE COPY oo

» Municipal Manager
« P.O.Box 359
Ludlow, VT 05149-0359

B, Fax 802-228-2813

: ,; & 4 - ot M townhall@tds.net
village@tds.net

TR \ Ay \

Ludlow, Vermont
A Better Place To Live, Wovk & Play

July 8, 2024

~ Patricia Archambault
61 Andover St.
Ludlow, VT 05149

Re: A/C# 011077 - Removal of 1 Bedroom
Dear Pat,

Thank you for letring us know that you recently converted 2 smaller bedrooms into one large
bedroom. This could effect your 6 month billing once the conversion has been verified by our
Planning & Zoning Dept. and if they deem one of the bedrooms as being removed, then you will
need to write a letter to our Village Board of Trustees & the Water Commission Board stating
that you have removed one bedroom and would like to relinquish the allocation for that
bedroom to make your home a 6-bedroom home.

We would need to have your letter.in our office no later than July 25%, 2024 in order to put your
request on the August Agendas for both Boards. Once the boards have approved your request to
relinquish the one- bedroom allocation, then we can adjust your billing for this billing period of
07/01/2024 - 12/31/2024, which would leave you with a $42.22 credit on account, which will be

applied to the period 01/01/2025 - 06/30/2025.

You should be receiving a call from either Jarrod Jowdy or Rosemary Goings from our Planning
& Zoning Office in order to set up a time for them to able to stop in and inspect your home. If
you have any questions, feel free to give me a call at 802-228-2842

incerely,
Diane Knight
Municipal Clerk

Town & Village of Ludlow

“A Better Place to Live, Work & Play”



Village of Ludlow JUNE 13, 2024
Water/Wastewater Dept.

PO Box 359 Billing Period:
Ludlow VT 05149 From: 07/01/24
(802) 228-2841 To: 12/31/24

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW WATER/WASTEWATER INVOICE

PATRICIA ARCHAMBAULT

NATHAN & DEBORAH ARCHAMBAULT
61 ANDOVER ST

LUDLOW VT 05149

Account Number: 011077 Location: ANDOVER ST 61
Comments: ~Y
If you are set up for Auto-Pay, Direct Debit of your account &Z{)Q}bw“ﬂ

will take place on January 9th and July 9th.

gcription Amount
RESIDENTIAL WATER 7BR 234.44 245
RESIDENTIAL SEWER 7 BR 287.46 23502
"""""" AL

Tue Date ===> 07/09/24 Total Due = $521.90

t-s5-21 WLMMJC&(?,W #-5‘(4&)0&*2/@0&.}*"

,uou-e,thLA_

b bl
MMPM@WM/ ,?%M}w
A1~ 59516073




[ ]Town [\/}ﬁllage
VILLAGE OF LUDLOW, VERMONT
RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING WASTEWATER SYSTEM CONNECTION
The undersigned hereby request connection to the municipal wastewater disposal
system' for the following, to be issued on the basis of the representation
contained herein:

Property Owner: \I’\cr\ R\“‘C \FIRyAM L\?-Q?LLQ Property Location: 431 Ar\&o\( e S'\“

Mailing Address: 355 Leeysecs A < 1 n cevead NSPhone Number: Q¥3-4ua~J1\85
oF45H6

Parcel ID Number: 230 S14 -1 0U

sk sk 3k ok ok 3k 3k o ok 2k sk o ok 2§ s sk ke ok ok sk ok sk o =k ok o e ofe afe she ohe sk e ok e sheofe ofe e ke ok e ok sfe ok ok o sk sk she sk 2k sk ok ok ok sk sk ok sk e ok sk ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok 2k oK ok sk ok sk skl ok ke ok ek skeoke sk ke sk ke sk ok ok

Residence (Circle One): Single Family Multiple Family - (# of Units/Bdrms Q! D\\'ﬁm_s )

Commercial: Nature of Business: # of Units/Employees
If a restaurant, indicate: # of meals/day # of seats
Other:

sk 3k o sk 3 o ok 2k o ok ok ok ok she ok sk sk ok sk sl ok ok e ke o e sfe e oke sfe o sk sk e ofe sk ke e ok ok ke e ke sk 2k ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk s sk ok o sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk e ek sk ok ke sk ke sk ok

Current Wastewater Allocation (If Any)  Nowe
Proposed/Requested All@ T Do a beXome
NO

Hook — On Needed? (Please circle one)

For New Hook-Ons: Please list the name/address and phone # of the person or company who will perform the proposed
work:

Name: £Amodl S0 oy (o Address: A3 A dower Shorede Phone: _80) 6\ -35F2

Please Note: PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR ANY SEWER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ATTACHED.
BUILT PLANS ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ANY WASTEWATER COLLECTION MAINS.

In Consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:
€ To accept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow’s Sewer Ordinance, and all other applicable regulations as
may be amended.
€ To maintain the building sewer service at no expense to the Village of Ludlow.
€ To notify the Chief Operator when the building sewer is ready for inspection and connection to the main system, but

before any portion of the work is ;'tepe%
4 A 'J/ DATE: l’&@l}oﬁ

hhkhkkhhkkkhkhhkkhkkkkhk** FOR OFFICE USE ONLY *%**kkhkdhhhhhdhhhdrhhhhhdd

Application No. Date Received: I ’ H {D—‘f By: %’t e IV“Y{V‘ v

Allocation Requested: New Construction # of Bedrooms 2 uads {2“?‘1‘3&’1 # of Bedrooms

APPLICANT/AGENT'S SIGNATURE:

Commercial GED Consumption: Base:
Approved by Municipal Manager: /g/(_,_’ - Date:  2/25/2¢/
Approved by Chief Operator: Y4 /ﬂl/z/ i Date: a1 /31 /2y
Date Approved by the Village B fed of Trd<tees: Invoice Date:
Allocation Fees: Town = ($780.00 per bedroom) Hook-On Fees: Town = $4,500.00 —
Village = H ($546.00 per bedroom) Village= $2,200.00 x2° HHob:



RECEIVED

PATRICIA CHEN MUNICIPAL OFFICE

ARCHITECTURE

July 15, 2024

Village Trustees

PO Box 359

Ludlow, VT 05149

Dear Village Trustees:

| would like to relinquish the town sewer allocation for my property:

81 High Street, Ludlow, VT 05149

The house will be on septic. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Patricia Chen

# Side Qole s

The agcoont Wosld feman oo Woler On\j
if opprved

6 The Glen, Westport, CT 06880 www.pc-architecture.com pattychenpatty@amail.com 917.509.4914




Village of Ludlow Sewer Department

Monthly Report for July, 2024

All’s well at the Treatment Plant. The numbers are all good.
The treatment plant is fully recovered from the upset in May.

All equipment is working as it should for normal, day-to-day process
control.

We treated 4.9 million gallons of wastewater this July.

We shipped out no sludge this July.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Gaudiana — Ludlow Sewer Department



LUDLOW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Monthly Report - July
2024
Transfer Station
o Crushed & Load Dumpsters
= Demo

= cardboard

o Turning compost
Equipment Maintenance

o Police Cruiser Maintenance

o Ambulance Maintenance

o Maintenance on highway trucks/ equipment
Trees & Brush

o Ongoing Clean-up from Storm Damage

Other/Miscellaneous

o FEMA documentation

0O 0O0O0DO0DO0ODOO0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0O0OO0

Cold patching on going

Hauling Winter sand

Grading Roads

Chloride Gravel Rds.

Apply Gravel/Surpac on Gravel Rds.

Work on cleaning up Pit (Flood debris)
Roadside Mowing/Mowing Flood control dams
Replace Cross Culvert E. Hill

Replace Cross culvert install DI East Lake Rd.
Add Gravel East Lake Rd.- Fema

Dig Grave (Cemetery)

Replace Driveway Culvert — Nelson Rd.

Ray & Dennis Grader training {Stu Vt. Local Rds.)
Assist with Water service 28&29 Pleasant St.
Ditching Nelson Rd.

Respectively submitted,

Ronald Tarbell
Highway Foreman



	Village Trustees Agenda- August 6, 2024.pdf
	SKM_C550i24080212400.pdf

